A2 COLLEGE
@) ZDESERT

FOUNDATION Foundation Board Meeting

General Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday — February 22, 2017

Meeting Location (See map)
Cravens Multi-Purpose room

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please bring yours.

Our Mission:

The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the
College of the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support and
stewarding assets.

Our Vision:

To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful
education and to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region.

Core Values:

v" Accountability

v Integrity

v Service Excellence
v  Trust

Important Notice:
All meetings will be recorded




3 4

m

Monterey Avenue

)

e

5

Board Meetings
c) Cravens

Park in Lots 2 or 1

Multi-Purpose Room(SE corner)

B —t e s T

L

San Pablo Avenue

VICINITY MAP

w Al

Monierey Ave. /

Caq Fred Waring Dr.

Hwy. 111

A Agricultural Sciences..................ceeeen,
ADMIN  Administration..............
ALUM  Alumni Centre. ..
AMP  Amphithestre ...
ART [ 1 P A R e
AS Applied Sciences ...,
ASC  Academic Skills Center..
B Business Building ..........
BNC Barker Nursing Center....
COBC  Child Davelopment Center .
CMH  Carol Meier Lecturs Hall ...

COD Library.......ccoce...
cP Central Flant....,
CCTR  Copy Center., ..,
COM  Communication,....
CRTS Tennis Counts...... ..o,
CSSC  Cravens Student Senvicas Center........

) Self Serve Qne-Day Parking Permit Dispenser

4

Dining Hall............

ECE  Early Chidhaod Educatio
FS Fiscal Services ... ...

FDN Foundation, . .............
GOLF  College Golf Center. .

GYM GYmaasium. ..............
HILB [ 1] Y
HR Human Resources
KINE Kinesiclogy............
LA Liberaf Arts............
M Music Classmom, ,

M&O Maintenance & Operatlons
MARKS Walter N, Marks Center for

MATH  Math................

Y

'. Electric Vehicle Charging Station m Accessible Restrooms

the Ants...... B3

5

m_
-
COLLEGE# DESERT

DM Diesel Mechanies.............ccooee .o

.B&

n Center. .. Ad

i ]
...... H6
...... F4
...... D4
HESH] o]
e E4
JO b -
e B3
.B3

... D8
G2

MSTC Math Science Technology Center.......... .05

N.AN  NorthAnnex. .. ... n C4
PSA  Public Safety Academy.... . B7
PT Pollock Theatre............ i i D4

Publie Librang: s me i s ettt e D
QUAD  Student Plaza (Drop-off & Walkway]......D2
S BOBNC i i i e i s i e sas D
Secunty Anm il s F2

Simonds Center Weight Roam.
SAN  South ANneX........c.c.vooimvvinrens
SOC  Social Sciences.
STAD  Stadium........., ..
STG  Slagecraft Shop.
T Theatts TOO.....c. e emmasarss st s s c5

TraInNg ROOM, ... ovcevee v sesescssrarecoavens cé
WHSE Warehouse...........cc.oooivinvsreecincsmrnns

a Secunty +** Designated Smcking Area




N\Vrﬁ 9811515%(1{;% Board of Directors
aN DESE February 22, 2017
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room
3:00-5:00pm
AGENDA (**Board action required)
l. Call to Order
Il. Public Invitation to speak per the Brown Act
M. Mission Moment - COD Student/Faculty speaker(s)
IV. Approval of meeting minutes
A. **Approval of January 25, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes.................... Page: 1
IV.  Committee Reports
1. Academic Angels - Eileen Hall
2. Audit - Bill Chunowitz
a) RFP update
b) ** Approval of February 16, 2017 Meeting Minutes......... Page: 5
3. Finance & Investment - Vern Kozlen
a) Review of quarterly reports from:
i) MerrillLynch......ooiii e Page: 6
ii) Wells Fargo.....ooueviiiiiiiieieceeee e Page: 9
b) **Approval of January 2017 financials............................ Page: 12
b) **Approval of February 16, 2017 Meeting Minutes......... Page: 15
4. Nominating - Donna Jean Darby
a) **Approval of February 7, 20117 Meeting Minutes.......... Page: 16
5. Resource Development - Suz Hunt
6. Stepping Out for Cod - Diane Gershowitz

a) Salesupdate.......cooiiiiiiiii e Page: 17



VIII.

XI.

XIL.

7. Strategic Planning — Bob Manion
a) Gift/management fee

b) Mission Statement

Q) **Approval of February 15, 2017 Meeting Minutes

Information ltems:

A.

B
C.
D

College of the Desert President- Dr. Joel Kinnamon
COD Trustee — Aurora Wilson
Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson

Measure CC Advisory Committee — Vern Kozlen

COD Bond Oversight Committee — Vern Kozlen
Executive Director — Peter Sturgeon

Response to Community Involvement Requests: None

New Business

Foundation and College event calendar

Gift form

Adjournment



JCOLLEGE
7% #ADESERT

FOUNDATION

Board Meeting
Wednesday January 25, 2017 - 3:00-5:00pm
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

MINUTES

Present
Voting:

Carol Bell Dean, Joan Busick, Norma Castaneda, Bill Chunowitz, Peggy Cravens, Donna Jean Darby,

Diane Denkler, Marge Dodge, Diane Gershowitz, Jim Greene, Eileen Hall, Brian Holcombe, Suz
Hunt, Vern Kozlen, Bob Manion, Dr. Chuck Monell, Mark Nickerson, Dr. Jane Saltonstall, Sally
Simonds

**0On Conference Call: None

Non-Voting:
Lisa Howell, Dr. Joel Kinnamon, Aurora Wilson

Absent
Voting:
Bob Archer, Robert Goodfriend, Peggy Sue Lane, Donna MacMillan, Dan Martinez, Peggy Sue
Lane, Penny Mason, Arlene Schnitzer, Dominique Shwe, Kate Spates

Non-Voting:
Christen Smith

Guest
Kirstien Renna, Kippy Laflame, Peter Sturgeon, Virginia Ortega, Pam Hunter

Call to Order 3:00pm

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

Mission Moment

Jack Steptoe, COD Head Football Coach, spoke of his passion for education. With over 24 years of
junior college experience Coach Steptoe knows that education is the key. He believes that players
need to be developed athletically and academically, preparing these students to transfer to 4 year
colleges.

Approval of meeting minutes as distributed

It was M/S/C Bill Chunowitz/Suz Hunt to approve the November 30, 2016 Board Meeting
Minutes as distributed

02/17/17

Page 1



Page 2

JCOLLEGE
7* #ADESERT

FOUNDATION

Committee Reports
Academic Angels - Eileen Hall

Eileen reported that the membership is currently 116 members to date. Revenues from Citizens of
Distinction event of $264K gross with a net of approx. $238K with most of those funds being
unrestricted. The Spring luncheon is scheduled for 03/30/17 and will be held at Lavender Bistro. The
ticket price is $95. The committee needs to meet with Peter in regards to the ask for this event--
possibly raising funds for the Academic Angels scholarship.

Audit - Bill Chunowitz

Request for proposals have been sent out to four local firms. They were asked to respond to the
request by the end of January. The proposals will be reviewed at the February 16" audit committee
meeting. Companies will be asked to come and present to the committee in March with the result of
having a signed contract for the end of March.

It was M/S/C Vern Kozlen/Suz Hunt to approve the December 13, 2016 audit meeting minutes as
presented

Finance & Investment — Vern Kozlen
Kiki Renna reviewed the December 31, 2016 financials.

Of note the Pollock endowment of $1.1MM was received in December as well as a $100K grant.

Peter reviewed page 8 and 9 of the packet which include the figures of the scholarships and program
monies that the Foundation contributed to the College. This new report will be a very valuable tool
for board members as they learn, on a quarterly basis, what the fundraising results are and how they
affect the College and its students.

In summary:

286 scholarships were awarded YTD totaling over $346K
Over $388K of program funds have been awarded YTD

Proposed Draft Investment policy page 18
Vern reviewed the proposed changes to the investment policy. The basic changes are:
redefining and renaming the two funds for clarity, benchmarks and investment strategy.
The portfolio:
Endowed Asset fund--$20MM-- will continue to be managed in a balanced portfolio for long
term growth in income 10 year or longer horizon

Operating and Restricted Asset funds--$10MM-- will be managed in short term cash
equivalent and short term fixed income securities to be able to take advantage of some
higher yields other than CDs which are 1 to 1.5%. As long as any investment bought is
intended to be held to maturity we do not have to mark to market that portfolio.

It was M/S/C Donna Jean Darby/Bill Chunowitz to accept and adopt the Investment Policy as
presented.

02/17/17



Page 3

JCOLLEGE
7* #ADESERT

FOUNDATION

As per policy we are required to go out for RFP for investment managers every 5 years. This process
will probably take 30 to 60 days. The committee should be in a position to propose to the board by the
end of the fiscal year.

It was M/S/C Bill Chunowitz/Jim Greene to approve the October, November, December 2016 financials
as presented

Nominating - Donna Jean Darby

A PowerPoint covering a proposed formal process was shown to the members. Summary of the
process: evaluate, refer, vetting, consider, explore, discuss, vote, orient. All nominees should be voted
on at the March meeting with the invitation and introduction of nominees at the annual report in
April. New referral forms were given to everyone. Concerns of the size of the board and quorum issues
are being addressed by the Strategic Planning Committee. A presentation on corporate governance
will be given to the Executive in the next few months.

Resource Development — Suz Hunt

Job center opening is scheduled on February 20"". The committee will be asking for help in the
categorizing of campus tour attendees. Many other colleges and np charge a gift fee to donations.
We are suggesting that we add one, higher for regular donations and lower for endowment
donations. We presently have a management a 2% fee on endowments. We are not alone in doing so,

many schools are doing so to increase the unrestricted funds for operations as many people more and
more are designating their gifts. We will come back with a full recommendation next month.

It was M/S/C Jane Saltonstall/Mark Nickerson to approve the December 7, 2016 RD Meeting
Minutes as presented

It was M/S/C Vern Kozlen/Bill Chunowitz to approve the January 4, 2017 RD meeting minutes
as presented.

Discussion of naming opportunities ensued as another way to increase donations. It will be adde4d to
the RD committee

Stepping Out for COD — Diane Gershowitz
The event is now at 78% of goal. Thirteen board members to date have sponsored the event. Mark
and Diane will send a letter to those members who have not. An email was sent to all board members
to help with soliciting their friends by email.

It was M/S/C Vern Kozlen/Bill Chunowitz to approve the January 20, 2017 meeting minutes as
presented.

Strategic Planning - Bob Manion
A joint planning committee between the College and the Foundation is scheduled for February 1*.
The meeting will be facilitated by Kay Hazen. The committee will report on the outcomes at the next
board meeting

It was M/S/C Jane Saltonstall/Suz Hunt to approve the November 28, 2016 and January 12,
2017 meeting minutes as presented.

02/17/17



Page 4

JCOLLEGE
7% #ADESERT

FOUNDATION

College President - Joel Kinnamon
Dr. Kinnamon invited all to the State of the College exciting announcements will be made.

Trustee — Aurora Wilson

Reviewed the newly elected trustees. The BOT extends their thanks to the Foundations for their
financial help with the passage of Measure CC. Concerns in the governor’s preliminary budget which
is calling for cuts in education and child care. We look to potential impacts to our own budget
preparations for the next fiscal year.

Interim Executive Director — Peter Sturgeon

Thanks to all the committees for their hard work. A personal thanks to staff. Encouraged everyone to
come to the State of the College event tomorrow. We've received our PC pins which will be given at
the PC reception. Our scholarship reception is February 15" we are asking board members to step in
to help represent scholarships with no living donor.

Peter will be meeting with Lisa Howell and Mary Anne Gularte to review the process of hiring much
needed staff.

A new calendar of events will be included with every meeting packet.

Chuck Monell suggested that a pledge form be included in all packets.

Adjournment 4:45pm

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

02/17/17



Page 5

NE|COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Audit Committee Meeting
Thursday February 16, 2017
9:30-10:00am
Foundation Board Room
Minutes

Members Present
Bill Chunowitz, Joan Busick, Jim Greene, Diane Rubin, Chuck Monell

Members Absent
Bob Goodfriend, Mark Nickerson

Staff/Guests
Kippy Laflame, Kirstien Renna, Virginia Ortega

Request for Proposal Review
Proposals were reviewed and discussed by the committee. It was decided to invite the following two
companies to present to the committee on March 8, 2017 at 9:30am. Each company will be given 20
minutes to present and answer questions from the committee.

e Lund & Guttry

e Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co.

Next meeting will be March 8, 2017 from 9:30-11:00am

Adjournment 10:05am

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame

02/17/17



Page 6

anje aso7 ke | pesuerens yuegion ety | painsul D1dd 10N 8.V |

:syonpoud Juawsanu|

e ‘pajelodiodu] YyHWS 79 1suuaH ‘8218ld ‘YoukT LB AQ palayo sadines pue sjonpold ajgejiene saxew uswabeuey yieap YoukT (LIS

19BN pleod AOD dY) AQ paldans aiam Sabuel Sd| 8y 1 "SSaua1a|dwod J0 AdeINddk S} 0} Se SaajurIenh AUB 1940 10U Op M INg *3|qel|a) 8 0} 8A3I|3] aM Jeyj) elep
10 S82IN0S WOJ) PauleIqo Udaq Sey UIdiay paurejuod uopewoul 8y Ajuo sesodind feuoiewoyul 1oy si pue 1sanbai 1noA uodn nok o1 papiaoid Buiaq si [eusiew siy L

uolelodio) eouBwWY JO yueg
youkq s <G

uiniay
%TT'9 %¥9°L %89°6 %CLE %Sb°0 %90°9 %8S palySiom a3esany
%00T G69°L650T S |eloL
anoqy
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N semInb3 uj papnpul 8¢ S paiissepun
%SET- %IS€ %LST %Ly T %ES0 21sodwo) 404 I44H %68°0T %0T - %0 %ST'S S9T'9SS S SaAleuIS}Y
. . SaAlleUIR)|Y U]
%000 %000 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N v/N S)3ssy |eay
%E - %0
%6L'Y %6€°0 %80°€E %vL'0 %S9°'C puog a3e82.183y sn sAejdueg %08'€E %S9 - %0 %8 CE €L'ter's S awoou| paxi4
oA0qe u| . .
anoqe ul | anoqeul | anoqeul | %0Z'T- %1S'T $504D Y1 34V3 DS %0€°0 %< - %€ %6L°0T 1E6'TVT'T S sanunb3 | uj
0 0
%LY'ST %9C°0€ %69'9 %0T'S %96'TT uin1ay |e101 005 d'8S %86'6 %09 - %S¢ %E9'TY LTV TTY'Y S saninb3 sn
%020 %80°0 %L0°0 %200 %EE0 Ainseal) sn yiuow € %200 %S - %T %90°0T £9§690'T  $ «Used
966T/10/L03duis|  ZTOZ €10C v102 ST0C uin3ay ylewyouag sa21pu| uiniay |endy saguey Sdl S19SSY JO % junowy S adA] 39ssy
suIn}ay |enly |enuuy _._u:>._ [[EEE]IN]

(9102/1€/2T) 3UNO22Y UOIEPUNO4 O

SPIeMpa M BpUOI/WO0d |W B} MWR

Woo W@ SpIempa M epuol
99GT°08£'09Z Xed | STZ0FTE 008 9911 TOL | ZTF1298°09Z 109110
012¢6 VO ‘SIPM werpu] | TLL AMH S0 008-F2

“DUT YW 39 IOUUR,] ‘90191 ] “UYOUAT [[LLIDIA

dNO¥YD SAIvMdi FHL

L10z/6/T
:uo pasedald JuswaSeueA YI[eI\-TUSPISAL] 9D1A IOTUSG
IOSIAPY JUSWASLURIA] I[EIA
wiVAAD ‘@VINID ‘@ddD ‘Sprempd ‘M Tpuoy
:Aq paredaid

119saq ay1 Jo abajj0D
1104 patedaid

02/17/17


mailto:veronica_trombino@ml.com
file://WA1381V001/home$/lbouche1/www.fa.ml.com/ronda_w_edwards

Page 7

| anje aso7 ke | pesuerens yuegion sty | painsul J1dd 10N 84y |
:s1onpoud Juawsanu|

e ‘parelodiodu] WS 79 1suua4 ‘8218ld ‘YouAT LUBIN AQ palayo saoines pue s1onpold ajgejiene saxew uswabeuey yieap YoukT (LIS

‘preog a0 9yl Ag palddns aiem sabues Sd| 8y ‘ssauale|dwod 10 Aoeindde Ss) 01 Se seajuelend Aue Jajj0 Jou Op am Ing ‘s|gel|a 8q 0} 8AS1|8g aMm Jey) elep 1o
S92IN0S WOJ} Paurelqo uaaq sey ulaiay paureluod uoirewloyul ay | ‘Ajuo sasodind jeuoirewojul 104 si pue 1sanbal InoA uodn noA 01 papinoid Buiag si felarew siy |

S86'TLES 2IqelIeAE Ysed [endy

uiniay
%8E'V %817°9 %8L°S %16°€ %LET- %589 %95V pa1ySiam a8esany
%001 14231444 S |elol
V/N V/N V/N 99T°T S payisseppun
%V1'9- %S0°S %EV'T %8 17~ %ES0 a)sodwo) 404 I¥4H %889 9A0qe U] %SL'E LSL'S9T S SaAleUIR) Y
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N %0T-%0 - $ S13ssY |eay
%1817 %EEE- %SL'9 %90°C %59°C puog a1e82.183y 5N sAejoeg %L0'€ %56-%ST %€9°0€ 8TC'SSET S SWodu| paxly
anoqe ul anoqe ul anoqe ul %€0°0 %1S'T $S0J9 Y1 34V IDSIN %68t aAoqe u| %LT'8 LYS'T9€ S sannb3 | u|
%S0'vT %T9'TC %0T°S %L1V~ %96'TT uiniay |B101 00S d'8S %ET'L 0£-%0 %067 1£9'691°C S saninb3 sn
%81°0 %v1°0 %CT°0 %€0°0 %EE0 Ainseal) sn yiuow € %¢0°0 %ST-%S %1v'8 G86°TLE S ysed
:Nmuwhﬂ_mm_m 2102 €102 v102 5102 uinjay jewyousg sa01pU| uiniay [enyy saguey sd| S33SSY 4O % junowy $ adA | 19ssy
suIn}ay |en)y |enuuy :u:>._ [IEEEIN]

(9102/1€/2T) 3UN02dYy usiedwe) |eade) dod

SPIeMpa M BpUOI/WO0d |W B} MWR

WO W SpIempa M epuod
99GT°082°09Z Xed | STL0FTE 008 P91 [[OL | ZTFLC98°09Z 19211

01226 VD ‘SIPM uerpu | LTT AMH SN 008-F2
“DUT YW 39 IOUUR,] ‘90191 ] “UYOUAT [[LLIDIA

dNO¥YD SAIvMdi FHL

uolel10dio) eolBwWYy Jo yueqg L1oz/6/t
F—°=>l— —— —‘—.hms %M :uo pasedald JUSWDFRURIAL U}[EIM-JUDPISAIL] DI I0TUdG
=]

IOSIAPY JuawdSeURIAl YIEIAM

119s9@ a3 Jo 869|100 weVAdD ‘@VINID ‘@ddD ‘sprempq ‘M Tpuoy
1104 patedaid :Aq paredaid

02/17/17



Page 8

| aneA aso Aely | pesjuerens sueg joN alv |

painsuj Dla4 1oN a1y | :s19npo.d JusWwiSaAU|

"uonelodio) BILBWY JO Yueqd JO SaLBIPISONS JBYI0 pue ‘Od|S Jaquiaw pue Ja[eap-1ayoiq palasifal
e ‘parelodiodu] yuws % Jauus4 ‘821ald ‘YouAT |ILIBIN AQ palayo sadiAIes pue sionpold ajge|iene sexew Juswabeuep yieap YoukT (s

‘suoioesuel) INOA JO |8 JO UoiBIusWNI0p
[e1o11J0 3yl q 0] SIUSWISILIS JUNOJJR PUe SUOIBWIIUOD Spel] INOA SISPISU0D YoUuAT (LIS JuswWwniIsul 1aylo 1o A1unaas Aue Jo afes Jo aseyoind ay) 1o} UONENDI0S
' SaIN1Isu0d passaldxa uoiuido Aue Jou UoITeWLIOUI B} JBYNBU ‘8SIMIBYI0 PAJOU SS8|UN "S)NSal aininy Jo asjuerenb ou si souewload 1sed pue a210u JNOYIM
abueyd 0] 103[gns sI uonewWIOUI 193 Ie ‘Ssauala|dwo 1o Aoeinodoe sii 0] Se saajuesenB Aue Ja)jo 10U Op M INg ‘a|qeljal 8q 0] 3A3I|3q aM Jey] elep J0 S32IN0S
W01} paureIqo uaaq sey uislay paureuod uonewuojul 8yl ‘Ajuo sasodind reuonewioul 1oy si pue 1sanbai Inok uodn noA oy papiaoid Bulag si [eusrew siy L

Spung pauiquio) |e301

6€0°€CO'STS -
0s$ 6€0°€20ST S 53UN0%5Y PaUIqWIO) [€I0L
vre‘'ser'vs Spung pauiquio) [e301
%00T vre‘'ser'y S v.i0L
V/N 99T°T S V/N 9Ul0
%SL'E £SL'S9T S 0T-0 S9AI1BUID)|Y/D1e)sT |edy
%TTLS 8TC'TEST S 0L-0 Aunb3
%€9°0€ 8TC'SSET S S6-ST awodu| paxi4
%T'8 G86°TLE S %SC-S ysed
|enioy 03Je4 s||9M |en1y YIUAT (IS N saduey sd| 9dA] 19ssy
junoddy :M_NQENU ‘de)
S69‘2L6S0TS Spunj pauIquio) [e301
%00T G69°265°0T S 1v1i0L
v/N 8¢ $ V/N JETVTe)
%SC'S G91°9SS S 0T-0 S9AI1eUIR)|Y/D1e]ST |edy
%1V’ CS 8S€vSS‘S S 09-SC Axnb3
%8TCE €TT'TTV'E S 09-0% awlodu| paxi4
%90°0T £95590°T S %S-T ysed
|eny o084e4 s|I9M |lenoy YIUAT (1IN saduey Sd| adA] 19ssy

uonzepunod aod

(9T0Z/T€/ZT) Siuawisanu| uoiepunoy dod

uoneiodion BaUaLN JO HUBE
youky el <)

Hasaqg ay) jo aba|j0D
:loy paredaid

L10z/6/T
:uo paledaid

SpIeMpa M BpUOI 0D [U 8] MMM
WO (W@ SpIempa M epuoi

9951082092 Xed | STL0F2E 008 291 101 | LTF1'298'092 22111

01226 VO ‘SIPM uerpul | LT AMH SN 008-VZ
DU WG 29 IDUUD,] ‘DI “YOUAT [[LLID]A
dNOYD SAIvVMdd HHL

JUSWIaSBURIA I[EI M -JUSPISI] DIA IOTUSG
JOSIAPY JUSUWIdSBURIA] UI[EIA

wVAAD ‘©VINID ‘@ddD ‘sprempd ‘M Ipuoy
:Aq palredald

02/17/17


mailto:veronica_trombino@ml.com
file://WA1381V001/home$/lbouche1/www.fa.ml.com/ronda_w_edwards

Page 9

(QLA uIN1d4 %/ 6°9-) S21IIPOWWIOD O} UOI1BIO||e SapNn|dul - 034ed S||I9M ()
S9SSE|D 19SSe NS AW 0dU| Paxi4 ||e SAPN|IUl ‘UINIDJ SWOdU| Paxly [e10} - 034ed s|I9M (T)

uin}ay
%8 %6EYV | %CLO- | %LOE %00°S %LO'E paySiam a8esany
%00T T/L'998°0T S |eloL
%10°C %07"€ %95'T [ %9€°0- %S0 Xopul 144H %9€°0- 0T-0 % L5879 S SaAleUIRY Y
vac . ) ) ) . S9AIlBUIRYY U] ,
%IS'E | %EOVT | %8T'E- | %8S'S %€9'8 1IFYVN (¢) %85°S 0 %€ 919°¢re S S19SSV |e9y
%CC'C %0C'¢C %8€°0 %CS'€E %59°C x3apu| puog 33y sAejdieg (T) %ese 09-0v %9¢€ S05788°E S awodu| paxid
anoqy U| o,
%8Y'S %ES'T | WN6V'V- | %S8O %151 Xapul 33v3 IDSN %580 mm_.m %1 S99°9LY'T S saiinb3 ,3ul m
N
%BLEET | %IVOT | %SY'V %56°L %E6'TT X9puj 00S d8S %56'L 09-5¢ %61 799'v6T'E S saiinb3 snig
%110 %600 %€0'0 %S00 %S€0 Ainseal] s SO € %S0'0 %51 %97 99Y'S0LT S Yyseo
1/10/60 uInyoy
uondaoul | HT0Z STOZ 910¢ sad1pu| uinlady [enpy sa8uey sdl S19SSY 40 % unowy § adA] 1assy
" Ylewyouag

Suinlay |enldy

9T0C/TE/TT 40 SV

JUN0J2Y UoilepuNnoO4

osie4 S||I9M



Page 10

(QLA uIN1BL %/6°9-) SAIPOWWOD 0] UOIILIO||e SapN|dul - 034ed S|I9M (2)
S9SSE[D 19SSe NS SWO0dUl PIXIY ||B S9PN|DUI ‘UIN1S] SWOdUl PaxI) |e101 - 034ed S|P (T)

uinay
%0T"9 %009 %LS"0- %S0'9 %6C' ¥ T
%00T 681°4LT'C S |elo]
%v0°C- e/u %ET'E- | %09°0- %CS'0 Xapu| [44H %090~ anoqe uj %Y 66L°L6 S SaAIleUIR)|Y
%BTLT | %TOVT | %8 'L- %L6'S %E9'8 L13¥vN (7) %L6°S 0T-0 %L ¥80'vY S S3assy |edy
%0T'C %S0'€ %971~ %T6'S %S9°C xapu| puog 83y sAejaleg (T) %16°S G6-ST %CE LY9'0EL S awodu| paxi4
%T0'S %SL'T %6V | %L 0- %IS'T xapu| 34v3 1DSIN %YL 0- anoqy Ul %Y1 vIT'6TE S salINb3 | 3u|
%ESVT | %80°CT | %0L'V %99°'8 %E6'TT Xapu| 00§ d%8S %99°'8 0L-0 %0V 0€8°016 S saninb3 sn
%200 %100 %100 %S0°0 %SE0 Ainseai] sn SO € %S00 %SC-S %L STL'V9T S ysed
Z1/10/60 uInay
uondasu| Y102 S10C 9T0¢ Sadlpu| uiniay |enjdy saduey sdi S19SSY JO % junowy g adA] j1assy
2oulS yJewyouag
suIniay |eny o3ie4 s||9M

9T0Z/TE/TT J0 sV
3unod’dy usiedwe) jejide)

02/17/17



Page 11

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

January 31, 2017

02/17/17



Page 12

- ¢ (SL2'068'T) $ lvelvPE 0§ - $ L18'00C $  (0v8'6¥0'T) $  €16'L6 S $ T26'8vE $  (L101930) sN1dYNS 13N g6
- $ (sLo'0v00) ¢ 0£9'829 (#21°280'T) - - $ ¥0.'LcE 1IN0V JUBWISIAU| 68
- $  008'6YT $ velve  $ - $ 8T'Tvr'T  $ vee'Le $  €16'16 $ - $ L1212 $  ALIAILOV 88
000'792'T ¢  9Y0'0eST  $  (088'200'T) $ €€€'LEL $ etzorst  $ 9Ey'ZrT $  (sLe'88) $ €ee'soT $ TTL'eYT $  :139aNd IYNLIANIIXT LT/9T0Z TVLOL 18
005'29S $ ce9eLe $  gerel $ Ger'see $ L8€'vSe $ 718'22 $  TrC'EY $ G897 $ veg'e $ LT/9T0Z A4 139aNg IYNLIANIIXI ONISIVHANNL
00S'T0L $ Ser9seT  $ (319'9/0'T) $ 80Z'60F $ leg'ssy'T $ 229'YTT $  (679'18) $ 8S¥'8S $ LL000T $ LT/9T02 Ad 139aN4g 34NLIANIIX3 ONILYHIJO
000'792'T ¢  9¥8'6.9T $  L90'Sh'C $ eee'leL $ TOV'Z8T'E $ 0L2'6LT $ G65'6S $ €€e's0T $ 826'%9T $  1139ang INNIAIY LT/9T0C TVLOL 98
000'608 $ T€0920T  $  gge'ver'z  $ LI6TLY $ goe'96sc  $ 2EL'EVT $  8ee'Te $ LTV'L9 $ v5.'88 $ LT/9T02 A4 139AdNd INNIAIY ONISIVEANNS
000'S5Y §  §18'€S9 $  6/9'0z¢ $  LT¥'G9C $  960'98S $ 8£0'0E $  lsT'se $ L16'L€ $ v.T'9L $ 17/9T02 A4 139aNd INNIAIY ONILYHILO
005'9%2 $  0T¥'eSL $ __ 059'050  $ 2Z6L'EVT $ 8I6'TVEC  $ 8T6'GTT $  (c06'T2) $ zvs'oc $ 0cT'e8 $( (L10133a) SN1ddNS ONISIVEANNS g8
005'295 $  229'€l2 $  8EL'EL $  GeT'8Ce $  /8E'YST $ ¥18'12 $  Tre'ey $  G/8'9F $ vE9'E $  :SASNIAXT INVHOOH/ONISIVHANNL TV.LOL 8
000'€Z T96'€ $  v6 LTY'ET €9%'2T - 8¢ LT6'T €eS'T (uonod Buisrespund) Bunsyre 8
00022 - $ 60T'8 €€8'2T velL'y - €e8'T €€8'T - diysssquisiN 8.
000'7TT 80%'09 $ Gz6'ZT 005'99 G/G'eS - 0S.'8 005'6 052 s1019€43U0D Juspuadapul 7
000'0€€ 200'002 $  998'vC 0052671 ¥€9'29T 18€'/2 005'22 005'22 - (uonaod Buisrespund) syyausg % solrees €l
00S'€L 162'6 $  ¥88'9z G/8'2y 166'GT LTy YLy GZT'9 26E'T juswdojanaq Jouod 59
S3ISNIdX3 ONISIVIANNS
000'608 $  TE0'9Z0'T $  88EWZIZ  $ LIB'TiV $ G0e'965'C  $ 2€L'evT $  8EE'TC $ LTH'L9 $  ¥5.'88 $  '3INNIAIY ONISIVEANNL TVLOL 9
000'78€ 929'02¢ $  T86'cEE 0002z 186'/G5 69%'€L (z19'€2) 000'2€ 88€'8 s)usAg [eroads 85
000'G.T LY0'vrT $  809'TG €80'20T 169'€5T 000'8 (ecg'9) €8G'7T 0528 sdiysaquis N a5
- - $ - - - - - - - 11BN 393410/puUnd [enuuy €§
000'052 8G€'T9G $  008'8eL'T €€'€E8'GYT €£9'788'T €92'29 €82'TS £€8'02 9IT'ZL S)uBJIO/SYID/suUONEUOQ G
INNIAIH ONISIVHANNL
ONISIVHANNL
(005'9v2) ¢ (019'209) $ 862'.66T $ (z6L'evT) $ (1€.'668) $( (v8s'sl) $  9/8'6TT $ (zvs'oe) $ (€06'c9) $ [ (L12143a) SN1dYNS ONILYHIdO 2%
005'T0/2 $ Ser'9se'T ¢ (819'920'T)  $  80Z'60V $ /78'S8Y'T  $ 229'71T $  (679'18) $  85v'85 $ 10077 $  SISNIdXI ONILVHIMO TVIOL {27
- GET'EE9 $  (8er'198) - 82/'198 €T6'7Y (e8¥'22) - €8y'LL abs(10D 03 suonNqgLIIUOD 6€
000212 $  §6c'aet $  (S2L'22) $  199'€CT 16€'9YT ovL'ze 6S.'C $  199'LT 106'7T Bunaxren 1€
000'S8 $  9gg'0L $ 66587 $ €85'6Y 786'0€ - 85¢'9 $ €80'L Gz8 $10308.1U0D uapuadapul 14
005'€Z $ 9T6'TT $  (9v6'T) $ 80L°€T 759'ST ST (610'G) $ 8S96'T 116'9 3oUBUBUIRIA 7P S3IM|108 0z
000'€TE $  8£9'€9T $  vey'st $ €8528T 6ST'V9T 10v'22 €80'9¢ $ £80'9¢ - (uonod BunresadQ) suysuag 79 sariefes A
00089 $  S0T'?SC $  (evS'Lea) $ 1996 $ 012'.92 $ Ly8'9T $  (812'%¢E) $  197999'G $ 0s5veseE  $ [IENER) S
IAILVHLSININQY - SISNIdXT ONILYHIHO
000'SSY $  GI8'eS9 $  619'0Z¢ $  1Tv'S9Z $  960'985 $ 8£0'9€ $  1G2'8E $ L16'/€ $ v.1'9L $  INNIATY ONILVYHIHO TVLIOL 4
- $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ - - 8NUBASY puIM-Ul €
000'00€ $  €85'50Z $  G20'SL $  000'G.T $ G20'052 - 60T'2T $ 000'GZ 60T'LE (And) ssad wswisbeueN z
000'SST $  29z'sry $  vs9'sve $ L99T¥'06  $ TLO'9EE $ 8£0'0¢ $  8pr'oz $ L16'CT $ 4G90'6€ $ 158481U] 1
INNIATY ONILVYHIO
140ddns
NVH904d ® IAILVIHLSINIANQY / TYNOILYH3dO
(186png [enuuy 40 ZT/2) (186png [enuuy 40 ZT/T)
1T/9T02 9T0Z//TEITO souelIeA 186png SaNn4d 11v 9T0Z/TE/T 80uBLIBA 186png SaNN4d 1v
139an4g ¥v3IA ONIANT Buipu3 yauo
NERERE QLA MO 31VaA Ol dv3aA 1BaA J0Ld LTOZ/TE/TO0 ONIANT HLNOW LNIHIND

QLA LT/TE/T0 G3ANT HLNOW LNIHHUND HOH
(INTWALYLS THOIND STILIAILDY 40 INTWALVIS

02/17/17



OO NOOUL A~ WN

=
= O

12
13
14

15
16
17
18

19

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION , JANUARY 31, 2017
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JANUARY 31, 2016

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Pledges receivable
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid expenses
Funds held at College
Accrued interest receivable
Accrued assets
Property and equipment, net
FCCC - Scholarship Endowment
Split interest agreements

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Deferred Contributions
Accrued liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS, beginning
Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board designated
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS, beginning

Net Activity

NET ASSETS

Page 13

Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2016-17 2015-16

$ 473,209 $ 1,757,657 $ - $ 2,230,865 $ 2,355,425
500,000 6,588,012 19,569,276 26,657,287 23,158,990
208,250 522,463 101,373 832,086 994,311
(10) 10 - - 1,597
5,000 - - 5,000 5,000
20,775 33,241 - 54,016 56,025
11,088 - - 11,088 14,070
- 26,464 336,549 363,013 377,625
- 134,395 - 134,395 414,852

$ 1,218,311

$ 9,062,242

$ 20,007,198

$ 30,287,751

$ 27,377,895

$ 10,926 $ 22,624 $ - $ 33,550 $ 152,028
$ - - - - s -

91,410 - - 91,410 57,532

102,336 22,624 - 124,960 209,560

254,121 - - 254,121 305,228

500,000 - - 500,000 500,000

- 8,496,918 - 8,496,918 9,455,522

- - 18,840,936 18,840,936 18,804,343

754,121 8,496,918 18,840,936 28,091,975 29,065,093
361,855 542,700 1,166,261 2,070,816 (1,890,275)

1,115,976 9,039,618 20,007,197 30,162,791 27,174,818

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,218,312

$ 9,062,242

$ 20,007,197

$ 30,287,751

$ 27,384,378

FS-2

02/17/17



Balances:
Spring Luncheon -105
Donations
Scholarship Donations
Special Event Income
Total Spring Luncheon

Coeta Barker Tea - 164
Special Events Income
Special Events Expenses

Total Coeta Barker Tea

FALL LUNCHEON - 101
Special Events Income
Special Events Expenses
Printing/Design/Graphics

TOTAL FALL LUNCHEON

Citizen of Distinction - 181
Special Event Income
Special Event Expenses
Donations
Scholarship Donations

Auxiliary Expenses
Postage
Marketing

Independent Contractors

Office Supplies - Auxiliary
Printing/Design/Graphics
Recognition

Total Citizen of Distinction

Stepping Out for COD - 190
Special Event Income
Special Event Expenses
Refunds
Equipment Fees
Postage
Printing/Design/Graphics
Office Supplies & Equipment
Marketing

Total Stepping Out for COD

Total Balances:

College of the Desert Foundation

Special Events
YTD Ending 01/31/2017

Revenues Expenditures Total
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
6,590.00 0.00 6,590.00
0.00 (3,640.00) (3,640.00)

0.00 (1,356.98) (1,356.98)
6,590.00 (4,996.98) 1,593.02
222,868.05 0.00 222,868.05
0.00 (21,387.42) (21,387.42)
40,108.00 0.00 40,108.00
6,650.00 0.00 6,650.00
0.00 (552.50) (552.50)

0.00 (81.65) (81.65)

0.00 (2,160.25) (2,160.25)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 (75.00) (75.00)

0.00 (4,241.65) (4,241.65)

0.00 (334.80) (334.80)
269,626.05 (28,833.27) 240,792.78
356,130.00 0.00 356,130.00
0.00 (375.00) (375.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 (1,590.63) (1,590.63)

0.00 (3,667.02) (3,667.02)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 (10,853.75) (10,853.75)
356,130.00 (16,486.40) 339,643.60
632,346.05 (50,316.65) 582,029.40

FS-6

02/17/17

Page 14



NEZ]COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Finance Committee Meeting
Thursday, February 16,2017 - 3:00pm
Foundation Board Room

MINUTES
Present Voting:
Bob Archer, Vern Kozlen, Kate Spates, Dan Martinez

**0On Conference Call:
None

Absent Voting:
Bill Chunowitz, Brian Holcombe, Bob Manion, Mark Nickerson

Non-Voting Present:
None

Non-Voting Absent: Lisa Howell

Staff/Guests
Kirstien Renna, Kippy Laflame

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 3

Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment
No cards were submitted from the public

Investment Policy update

The board approved the investment policy at last meeting. We sent it to our investment managers

Page 15

asked them to review and had a conference call with both of them. Both have been asked to begin the
orderly transition. We did inform them that we were going to RFP as per our policy. Over the next few

weeks we will be revising and preparing the RFP to put out for bid. Vern encouraged any of the

members to share prospective managers to reach out to.

Monthly Financials — Kirstien Renna
Kiki reviewed the January 2017 financials

Next meeting scheduled for March 22, 2017, investment managers will be at this meeting

Adjournment: 4:00 pm

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

02/17/17



NE|COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Nominating Committee
February 7,2017 3:00-4:00pm
Foundation Board room
MINUTES

Present
Voting:
Donna Jean Darby, Jane Saltonstall, Mark Nickerson, Peggy Cravens, Marge Dodge, Bill
Chunowitz, Sally Simonds
**On Conference Call: None

Non-Voting:
None

Absent
Voting:
Joan Busick, Dominique Shwe, Norma Castaneda
Non-Voting:
None

Guest
Peter Sturgeon

Call to order 3:00pm

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act: None

Nominee interviews
The following candidates were interviewed by committee members
David Nola, Joanne Mintz, Kari Middleton, Paulina Larson

The committee reviewed the board referral form. The process to discuss proposed
membership to our board. Cultivation of people who have expressed an interest by coming
to events or campus tour is key. Donna Jean gave an update of the telephone review she

conducted with all existing board member. Everyone but one board member wants to return.

Slate of proposed nominees and directors will be presented at the March board meeting.

The next meeting is scheduled for February 21, 2017

02/17/17

Page 16



Page 17

Stepping Out 2017 Event Recap

Goal| $ 469,135

Sponsorship Sales to Date *Includes 3 year
Donations S 363,740 Schnitzer pledge

*577 tickets sold to date

McCallum ticket sales| S 60,505 @ McCallum

Gross Event total S 424,245

% of goal 90%
# Board member sponsors 16
Present
Sales % of Goal | Goal
Presenting Sponsor - S50K 3 300 1
Emeritus - S25K 1 25 4
Valedictorian - $12.5K 3 60 5
Grants - S10K 3 100 3
Suite Deal $7.5K 6 120 5
Graduate - S5K 7 70 10
Roadrunner - S1K 39 98 40
Tickets left to sell at McCallum |214
FDN Tickets left for sponsorship |135

02/17/17



JCOLLEGE
#DESERT

FOUNDATION

Strategic Planning Committee
Minutes of meeting

February 9, 2017

Attendees: Mark Nickerson, Bob Archer, Carol Dean, Suz Hunt, Jane Saltonstall, Kate Spates,
and Bob Manion

Absent: Vern Kozlen and Dom Shwe

The Chair reviewed the highlights of the recent joint-planning meeting held with the College
on February 1. Persons attending this meeting included:

Dr. Joel Kinnamon, President — College of the Desert

Dr. Annebelle Nery, Vice-President Student Success

Lisa Howell, Vice President Administrative Services

Dr. Mary Ann Gularte, Vice-President Human Resource Services and Labor Relations
Peter Sturgeon, Interim Executive Director College of the Desert Foundation

Mark Nickerson, President — COD Foundation Board of Directors

Suz Hunt, COD Foundation Board member

Jane Saltonstall, COD Foundation Board member

Kate Spates, COD Foundation Board member

Bob Manion, COD Foundation member

O O0OO0OO0OO0OOOOOoODOo

At the joint-planning meeting, considerable time was devoted to discussing ways to improve
communications between the College and the Foundation. This led to a discussion of the
various planning stages that the College follows and the need for the Foundation to align its
planning activities with that of the College - integrated planning calendars. The Committee
reviewed a draft of how this might work. See the attachment (page 4) to these minutes.

The Chair discussed the decision made by the College to form an Alumni Relations Task Force.
The Task Force will be co-chaired by: Lisa Howell and Bob Manion. Additional members of the
Task Force should be named soon. It is hoped that the work of this Task Force will be
completed 30 days after being fully staffed.

The Committee then discussed the need to review the structure of our Board meetings in
order to make them more informative and allow for decision-making by the Board. The
Committee believes there is a need to re-engineer our Board meetings, including the
frequency and the number of meetings held each year. CODF Board President, Mark Nickerson
asked that an ad hoc sub-committee be formed to study this initiative and come back with
recommendations. The sub-committee members are: Bob Archer, Suz Hunt, Chuck Monell,
Jane Saltonstall, and Kate Spates. We are trying to arrange for this sub-committee to hold its
initial meeting sometime during the week of February 27. The sub-committee will submit its
recommendations to the Strategic Planning Committee.

02/17/17

Page 18



Page 19

JCOLLEGE
;% #DESERT

FOUNDATION

e The Chair reminded the Committee that one of our key areas to study included the
Foundation’s need for long-term, sustainable revenue to support the growth of the College.
While the various fund-raising events hosted by the Foundation and the Academic Angels are
highly successful, it is unrealistic to think that these events will fund the ever- increasing need
for unrestrictive funds. This led to a brain-storming session to develop ideas that could be
studied further. Some of the ideas discussed included:

0 ‘Selling’ College Department sponsorships. Examples — The Nursing Department to a
local hospital; Automotive Technology to a local auto dealer; Turf Grass Management
to a local John Deere dealer. Kate Spates and Bob Manion were assigned to speak to
President Kinnamon about this idea.

0 Hosting an annual fine wine auction at a local private Country Club. It was noted that
the Toronto Symphony Orchestra has held an auction each year for the past 25 years
and has raised over $6.0 mil. Kate Spates was asked to do some research on other
local, not-for-profits have sponsored similar events in this area.

0 Own and operate a high-end golf driving range business. It was noted that the City of
Indian Wells is discussing this concept and there may be interest from Palm Desert to
help fund the idea. This lead to a discussion of the COD Golf School and Driving Range.
Kate Spates and Bob Manion were assigned to speak to President Kinnamon about this
idea.

0 Implement a Gift & Endowment Administrative Fee of 5% on all gifts to the
Foundation beginning on March 1, 2017. This idea has been discussed at previous
Board meetings and the Resource Development Committee. The idea is fully
supported by Peter Sturgeon and he notes that this is a growing trend at other
Community College Foundations. A motion to approve this idea and submit it to the
Board of Directors was made by Carol Dean and seconded by Suz Hunt. The vote was
unanimous in support of this idea.

o The Committee discussed the current Mission Statement of the Foundation and concluded
that it did not adequately ‘tell-the-story’ of the role of the Foundation.
The Committee developed the following new Mission Statement and recommends that it be
adopted by the Board of Directors:
0 The mission of the College of the Desert Foundation is to act as advocates for the
College and to secure financial support enhancing the educational opportunities

for all students.

e The next meeting of the committee will focus on the work being done by Suz Hunt and Carol
Dean in the area of Governance.

Respectfully submitted by:

02/17/17



Page 20

NE|COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Bob Manion, Committee Chair, Recording Secretary and Chief Bottle Washer

College of the Desert & Foundation

Planning Worksheet

(DRAFT - FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSE ONLY)

02/17/17

January Feb.-March  April May Summer October Nov.-Dec.
Governors Trustee Marketing Final
w] Budget Review | Budget Dept. Preliminary Plans Trustee
8 Planning | Budgets | Budget Approval Developed Budget
=| Priorities Memo Due Approval
éh to CODF College & College &
Foundation Foundation
Joint Joint
Marketing Planning
Meeting Meeting
&l Priorities Revenuve |Committeed  Foundation Marketing
8] estabished  |PlanBudget| Review Budget Plans
| Approval Developed
Discuss Present Revenue First Board Meeting
Govermnor's Plans & Develop of the Season.
Budget & set CODF Budgets. Impact Discuss College’s
Priorities of CODF Funding Expected Needs




Page 21

Important Foundation and College event Dates for your calendar

*02-17-17: Concert at the Pollock- Carl Rigoli, from 7:00-8:00pm at the Pollock Theater

03-07-17: President’s Circle event, from 5:30-7:30pm at Imago Gallery

03-15-17: Master Class with Neil Berg, from 2:00-3:00pm at the Pollock Theater. Every Stepping Out
sponsorship—starting at $1,000 up has 2 tickets included as a benefit.

03-15-17: Stepping Out for COD, from 8:00-10:00pm at the McCallum Theater

*03-31-17: Alumni Concert from 7:00-8:00pm at the Pollock Theater

03-30-17: Academic Angels Spring Luncheon, from 11:00-1:00pm at Lavender Bistro in LQ

04-07-17: Planned Giving Reception, from 5:00-7:00pm at Donna MacMillan’s home

04-28-17: Spring Play and President’s Circle reception from 6:00-8:00pm at the McCallum Theater

05-03-17: Coeta Barker Reception from 4:00-6:00pm at Jean Carrus’ home

*05-17-17: Band concert, (Jazz and Symphonic Bands) from 7:00-8:00pm at the Indian Wells Theater

*05-18-17: Jazz concert, from 7:00-8:00pm at the Pollock Theater

*05-19-17: Choral concert, (Chamber & Jazz singers)) from 7:00-8:00pm at the Indian Wells Theater

*Please note that a $5 goodwill donation is suggested for any concert at the Pollock Theater.

For athletic events on campus please go to website, click on Composite Schedule to see calendar of events
www.codathletics.com/landing/index

02/17/17



Page 22

NEZ] COLLEGE
7§ )| #DESERT

FOUNDATION

This gift is for:

Payment Method: [ ] Check or[ ] Credit Card: (make check payable to COD Foundation)

Please charge my [ ] AMEX [ ] MasterCard [ ] Visa:

Name on Card

Card# Exp CVS#

Signature Date

Billing Address (indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed)

City, State, Zip

Telephone(indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed) Email (indicate ON FILE if nothing has changed)

College of the Desert Foundation is a 501(c) (3) Non-Profit Corporation

EIN Tax ID 95-3829219 www.codfoundation.org 760.773-2561

02/17/17


http://www.codfoundation.org/

	02-22-17 General Board Meeting Cover
	Board meeting Map
	Board Agenda 02-22-17
	Board Meeting Minutes 01-25-17
	02-16-17 Audit meeting minutes
	2017-01-31 Financials - Draft 022217
	ML Copy of 2-9-17 COD spreadsheet as of 12-31-16
	Wells Fargo Quart. Report as of 123116
	COD FDN Rev
	Cap Camp

	02-16-17 Finance Minutes
	Nominating 02-07-17 Meeting Minutes
	02-09-17 Strategic Planning Meeitn Minutes
	Stepping Out Sales Update
	Wells Fargo Quart. Report as of 123116.pdf
	COD FDN Rev
	Cap Camp




